
BOSTO\r,r
caNDlta. A_D

s
MI,TRO UOSII)\

M.lror's Otllti.l)t
110l'tttAlt0

STCURITYEMERGENCY
ilIA}JAGEMEI\T
MaanN J. Wat-stt

TO: Secretary of State's Office, Regulations Division
Executive Office of Administration Office and Finance

FROM: Mayor's Office of Emergency Management (OEM) on behalf of the Meto Boston Homeland
Security Region

DATE: 5/28119

RE: Notice of Open Meeting

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING

Under the provisions of G.L. c 30A, the Metro Boston Homeland Security Region will conduct a US&R
Working Group Meeting Monday, June 3 at 10:00AM at the Boston EOC - 85 Bragdon St. Roxbury,

MA 02119

AGENDA

Welcome/OEM Updates
FY16/FY17 Budget Updates

Training Updates
Old/l.lew Business

Close

Boston City Hatt/Room 2(X ( One City Hatt Square Boston li^A 02201 (tet 617.635.1400 (fax 617.635,2974

Point of Contact for this notice: Alicia Woodberry, Office of Emergency Management 617-635-1400.

Ifyou wish to attend and require special accommodations, please contact Alicia Woodberry 617-635-1400.


